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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20S41 i)

*'178388 September 25, 1973

The Hmonorable
The Secretary of the Army BEST DOCUMENT AVAILBLE
Dear Mr. Secretaryt

Reference Is oada to letter DAR+-GCC dated June 29, 1973, with
rnelosures, from the General Counsel, Office of- the Chief of Engineers,
ncomeuding relief for Tho!rn & Co., Inco, Fairbanks, Alaska, for an
error made In the bid upon which contract Ho. DACAB5-72-C-0078 is based.

The.molicitation upon which the contract in based invited bids for
the construction of Natioual Guard Armorics at three site.: Gambell
(schedule A), Goodnews Bay (echodule B) and Savoonga (schedule C), The
Invitation provided that the Government would furnish transportation for
supplies, materials and equipment and invited bidden; to opecify the
amount of tonnage that would Do shipped. The invitation stated that any
tonnage over the wownit stated would be shipped at the rate of $100 per
ton to be deducted from the contractor's earnings.

The Toombs & Co., bid in the anount of $73,910 for each of schedules
A and C was the low bid, In the space provided for the indication of
tonnage that would be furnished for shipmen:by tho Government, Toombs
Inerted "-` -. " The Government estimate was $125,000 for each of the
two schedules.

The Board of Iwarda ruayeuod the Toombs hid and suspected the
pousibility'of an error because of the bid prites and the indication that
there would be no tonnage for shipment by the rovnrxent. Toombs was
requasted to verify the bid pricoes There was no indication in the
request for verification that an error was sue ected also because of the
tonnage matter. Toombs verified the bid prices and an award wsa made to
It for schedules A and C.

Subsequently, after the amount of $8,790 for the cost of tonnage
wJa deductod from the final payment to Toombs under the contract, Toombs
alleged that it made an error when it indicated that there would be no
tonnage for ahipment and requested payment of the $8,790. Such payment
does not result 'Lu ay change in the contractor's status a low bidder.

Since it appears from the record that thd request for verification
prior to award failed to disclose to the biddedr the complete basis upon
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w h c ma n e r r o r I n b td v ia *u ap x t ed w e £o n c t t h th e r enoud at io nof te General Courautal cnd the contracting offIcer that relief should

be a ccorded the conrtcrct

SinbarOlY yours,

Paul G. Dtb1ltng

lor the COWPtrYDI1r c(neral
of he Unitead States

BEST DOCUMbJ'T AVAILAILL




